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Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama

From: Dodo Ismail

Sent: 22 May 2023 16:00

To: Randy Aminudin; Jumadi; Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama; Tauhiddin Mulyawan; Ifit Wisnu Wardana; Daniel Tallulembang; A 

Akram Ali; Samuel Eka; Andhy Dwi Marwan; Irwan Endriarno; Rendik Handoyo; Andi Alfian; Dipa Arie Ferdian; Mohammad 

Roseno; Joko Purnomo; Rizki Robet Destadatu

Subject: FW: Offline PPM Meeting (June) in TU Banjarmasin; Date Revision to 6 - 9 June 2023 

Rekan2, FYI..bila belum menerima emailnya. 
Thanks.. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Dodo Ismail 
Technical Communicator 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Head Office 
TMT 1 Building, 11th Floor  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel:  +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1130 • Mobile: +62 8118606 307 
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612  
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Dodo Ismail  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 1:02 PM 
To: Ali Basuki <a_basuki@trakindo.co.id>; Bram Majidar Pasya <bram.pasya@trakindo.co.id>; Widyo Prabowo <wprabowo@trakindo.co.id>; Gusnawan Adi 
Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Kasmadi <kasmadi@trakindo.co.id>; Indrasuara LS Si'lang <indrasuara.silang@trakindo.co.id>; Syaiful Rohman 
<syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id>; Oki <oki@trakindo.co.id>; Agoes Soeprijanto <Agoes.Soeprijanto@trakindo.co.id>; Semuel Tikupadang 
<semuel.tikupadang@trakindo.co.id>; Santoni Tambun <santoni.tambun@trakindo.co.id>; Darren Graeme Habel <darren.habel@trakindo.co.id>; Conerisman 
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<conerism@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Widodo Pudyanto <wpudyant@trakindo.co.id>; Russel Nolan <rnolan@trakindo.co.id>; Frits <frits.ruiter@trakindo.co.id>; Joko Purnomo 
<joko.purnomo@trakindo.co.id>; Candra Purowenang <candra.purowenang@trakindo.co.id>; Fabian Schulz <fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: Offline PPM Meeting (June) in TU Banjarmasin; Date Revision to 6 - 9 June 2023  
 
Dear ASM & APSM and Customer Solu�on-Industry, 
We are planning to have an offline PPM mee�ng on 6-9 June 2023 at Trakindo Banjarmasin office, as previously held last November 2022. (Change from 
previous announcement 5-8 to ease transporta�on) 
The agenda as follow: 
 

June 2023     

Date W1 Agenda 

06-Jun-23 Tuesday Opening/Introduc�on, HMS & Drill 

07-Jun-23 Wednesday GCI Machine, HEX, MG, WL & TTT 

08-Jun-23 Thursday LMT & OHT  

09-Jun-23 Friday ADT & HRV, CAT Quality Assurance Process 
(CAT Presented) 

 

 
A�ach list of confirm par�cipants, kindly add  par�cipants name and book hotel informa�on (hotel book by par�cipants), 
 

Name Area Hotel Name Check in date Check out date 

Syaiful Rohman NKAL Area       

Randy A Balikpapan Region       

Jumadi Balikpapan GOM        

Danny Samarinda GOM       

Tauhiddin M SSUM        

Ifit W SSUM Mining       

Daniel T Drill        

Akram A Technical Solution       

Fabian S Technical Solution       

Mr. X HMS       

Agoes Soeprijanto Service area EIA       

Samuel Eka SCC Head EIA       

Andhy Marwan Sorowako       
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Candra P HO       

Dodo I HO       

Joko P HO       

Andi A HO       

Dipa A HO       

Rizki Robet D HO       

M Roseno HO       

 
Below some updates info regarding the event; 
 
Hotel Recommenda�on ; 

 Treepark Hotel Banjarmasin. 
Op�onal ; 

 Fave Hotel 

 Aston Banua Hotel 

 Novotel Hotel 

 Fugo Hotel 

 G sign Hotel 

 Zuri Express. 
 
Note: For further info do not hesitate to contact Candra Purowenang or other Techcomm HO. 
 
 
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
 

From: Candra Purowenang <candra.purowenang@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 11:04 AM 
To: Ali Basuki <a_basuki@trakindo.co.id>; Bram Majidar Pasya <bram.pasya@trakindo.co.id>; Widyo Prabowo <wprabowo@trakindo.co.id>; Gusnawan Adi 
Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Kasmadi <kasmadi@trakindo.co.id>; Indrasuara LS Si'lang <indrasuara.silang@trakindo.co.id>; Syaiful Rohman 
<syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id>; Oki <oki@trakindo.co.id>; Agoes Soeprijanto <Agoes.Soeprijanto@trakindo.co.id>; Semuel Tikupadang 
<semuel.tikupadang@trakindo.co.id>; Santoni Tambun <santoni.tambun@trakindo.co.id>; Darren Graeme Habel <darren.habel@trakindo.co.id>; Fabian Schulz 
<fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id>; Conerisman <conerism@trakindo.co.id>; Joko Purnomo <joko.purnomo@trakindo.co.id>; Dodo Ismail 
<dodo.ismail@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Widodo Pudyanto <wpudyant@trakindo.co.id>; Russel Nolan <rnolan@trakindo.co.id>; Frits <frits.ruiter@trakindo.co.id> 
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

06-Jun-23 Monday Opening/Introduc�on, HMS & Drill 

07-Jun-23 Tuesday GCI Machine, HEX, MG, WL & TTT 

08-Jun-23 Wednesday LMT & OHT  

09-Jun-23 Thursday ADT & HRV, CAT Quality Assurance Process 
(CAT Presented) 

 
Venue: Mee�ng room 2A & 2B 2nd floor at Trakindo Banjarmasin office. 
Par�cipants may choose to join on which agenda they find suitable, based on highlighted issue or popula�on on each area. 
 
To make this discussion more effec�ve for all areas kindly share with the team : 
1.            Emerging issues that currently rise in each of areas 
2.            Ini�a�ves/ideas/innova�ons related with product problem that we manage for poten�al Regional Interim Correc�ve Ac�on (RICA) to speed up issues 
resolu�on that acknowledge by CAT. 
 
Please inform respec�ve TC/par�cipants from each area that will join on this event.  
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*Please apologize for convenient of par�cipant we have limited quota for each area max 3 par�cipants. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Candra Purowenang 
Machine Technical Communicator, Service Excellence Support 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Head Office 
TMT 1 Building, 11th Floor  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel:  +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1007 • Mobile: +62 811 8961 665 
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612  
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 •  WhatsApp 0811 5500 228  
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Candra Purowenang  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 9:37 AM 
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
Subject: Offline PPM Meeting (June) in TU Banjarmasin 
 
Dear ASM & APSM and Customer Solu�on-Industry, 
We are planning to have an offline PPM mee�ng on 5-8 June 2023 at Trakindo Banjarmasin office, as previously held last November 2022. 
The agenda as follow: 
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June 2023     

Date W1 Agenda 

05-Jun-23 Monday Opening/Introduc�on, HMS & Drill 

06-Jun-23 Tuesday GCI Machine, HEX, MG, WL & TTT 

07-Jun-23 Wednesday LMT & OHT  

08-Jun-23 Thursday ADT & HRV, CAT Quality Assurance Process 
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
 


